The trail starts on the High Street from the 3_,_;_

passageway behlnd the Buttercross. The Arcin JeWry Street is the location
of the Statue to Licoricia of Winchester

(as shown on the front cover) and was
the site of a property owned by Isaac of
Newbury, a wool merchant. Originally called
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to assume the role of money lending
and became an important part of the
economy, providing capital to the King,
the Church and to Christian landowners
and merchants.

until 1290 Abraham and Jacus held land of
the Abbot of Hyde Abbey.
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outside the gaol, denied a Jewish burial
Princess Court is the location of a and was interred in the street under the
house owned by Benedict. Licoricia’s first gaILows thhat had been specifically built there ‘ B
husband Abraham of Kent died leaving U TEI0g) 1l ¥I{IS|I1|;| CHESTER > TG DN X~ .-' 5
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along with hundreds of other Jews, was
convicted during the 1270s, of coin-
clipping and hanged. Evidence used for
conviction was often either non-existent
or planted, but these executions enabled
investigators to benefit financially.
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Wall painting

of a Jew in the

Holy Sepulchre
Chapel, Winchester
Cathedral
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An illustration of

a chirograph —a
medieval document
written in triplicate,
verifying an agreement
between parties such
as a financial loan.

Medieval Winchester
had a slightly different
layout to the city
today. The white lines
show the city’s current
layout, whilst those

in grey indicate how
Winchester's road
system looked when
the Jewish community
lived here.

Map adapted from
Keene ‘Medieval
Winchester’ (1985) by
Alex Langlands.

From 1253 onwards,
Jews aged 7 years and
older were required to
wear a strip of yellow
felt, 6 inches by 3 inches
in the shape of the two
stone tablets given to
Moses on Mount Sinai.

A property here (no longer visible) was owned by Jospin who
was another Jewish wool merchant.

Another property owned by Asher.
David of Oxford divorced his wife in order
to marry the now widowed Licoricia.
Shortly after they had Asher, David died.
King Henry Ill was able to claim huge
taxes from David's estate and immediately
imprisoned Licoricia in the Tower of London,
until she could release the 5,000 marks demanded, sufficient to
pay the cost of the shrine to Edward the Confessor in Westminster
Abbey. 1 mark weighed 8 ounces (224 grammes) and was worth 13
shillings. 2 shillings was what a knight would earn in a week and a
kitchen servant in a year.

The passageway from Jewry Street to Staple Gardens is not
in the same place as it was in the medieval period. Records tell us that
properties (" and ¢ -/ were owned by Abraham. Property ¢ -! was a
stone house which was unusual at this time and indicated wealth and

social status.

In the area between Jewry Street and Staple
Gardens, was the medieval gaol. We know
that Benedict (hanged in 1279 for coin
clipping) was buried by the gaol.

This Oxford house 12 g8
(left, no longer
existing) was owned
by David of Oxford
and gives an idea of
what a grand stone
house looked like.

Occupying the same footprint as
Bilberry Court was a Jewish tenement, an
area with many buildings on it.

These excavations show an entrance
into Winchester Castle (founded in 1067.)
It was destroyed by Oliver Cromwell after
the Civil War in 1649. In the Castle was
Jews' Tower, where the Jews could be
held either as punishment or for their own

safety. The city’s entire Jewish community was
imprisoned here in May 1287 to force a massive
tax payment imposed on the Jews by Edward I.
Asher carved his name on a wall in Jews’ Tower
during this time; sadly, it no longer exists.

The Jewish cemetery that served all Jewish B
communities in Southern England was located @
outside the city walls on land rented from the
Bishop of Winchester. Jews had to be taken to
London for burial until in 1177 when Henry Il
permitted other Jewish cemeteries. Excavations
here in 1996 revealed that the majority of the
Jewish community was very poor.
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The cathedral in Winchester had a
complex relationship with Jews. There are
statues to Ecclesia and Synagoga dating from
1558 currently in the Bishop Gardner chapel
in the north transept. They are always shown
together and in the medieval-era Ecclesia and Synagoga figures
were outside the Deanery. Synagoga (right) stands for Judaism
and she is shown holding the 10 Commandments but blind to the
Christian New Testament. These figures were designed to show the

triumph of the Church (Ecclesia) over Judaism.
g
g

In the Cathedral’s Holy Sepulchre Chapel Jews
feature in wall paintings dated c. 1160 (see
illustration top left of the map). We know
they are Jews only by their conical, pointed
and funnel-shaped hats.

The cathedral does not form an integral part
of this trail but there are many stories to

tell that span centuries of history — visitors
are required to pay an entrance fee at

most times when not attending services

and events. Tours are also available.

Jewish Token in the City Museum. On the |
second floor in the case marked Winchester
Admin Centre, exhibit number
27 shows a Jewish token =
dated to the time of city’s b
medieval Jewish community.
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